
 

  

North Community Liaison Group – Meeting Record #26 
 
VENUE: Windsor International – Cnr Lutwyche Rd & Bryden St 
DATE: Tuesday 21 April 2009 
TIME: 6.00pm 
ATTENDEES: Clyde Ashton, Bruce Purdon, Michelle Holden (LBB JV), Antony Volcich (LBB 

JV), Adrian Wildner (LBB JV), Rebecca Slusarski (LBB)  Belinda Coleman 
(BCC), Sophie Walker (Chair)  

MINUTE TAKER: Rebecca Slusarski (LBB JV) 
APOLOGIES: Stephen Dacey, Bob Althaus, Peter Stone, Tai Luong (BCC), 
DISTRIBUTION: Attendees, apologies and Bert Musch 

 
Item Description  Action 

1 Review of meeting record 
 
SW went through minutes from last meeting.  Minutes were recorded as true and 
accurate. MH to upload to the website.  
 

Noted 

2 Progress on action items 
 
MH follow up Mews issue with Project Director.  

• Bert Musch available to meet with body corporate at any time – awaiting 
date from SD 

 
SD to follow up with Body Corporate 

• SD absent from meeting 
 

MH to send through unit details to SD 
• Details sent through 5 March 
 

AV to follow up dust issue in Campbell St 
• Campbell St West is on the sweeper truck’s regular route. Sweeping 

directly around the batch plant (where most of the tract material comes 
from) and Gate N5 has been increased. The water cart dampens down 
Campbell St up to Wren St, in such a way that there is no runoff into the 
roadside gutters. 

 
MH to follow up with Dept of Housing  

• MH followed up – still awaiting response  
 

MH to include aerial images  
• Included in presentation 

 

Noted 
 
 
 
 



 

  Page 2 

Item Description  Action 

3 CLG Members Feedback Session 
 
Bruce Purdon: 
Member asked for information on the Air Quality Monitoring Station with a map 
of the location. 
 
RS to email copies of the notifications. 
 
Member commented on the colour of the Northern Ventilation Station advising 
the cladding looks better than the Southern Ventilation Station.  
 
Member asked about the durability of the cladding. 
 
AW advised the cladding is made from acrylic and will last approximately 15-20 
years. 
 
Clyde Ashton: 
Member advised of dust issue on the ICB near Mayne Road (outbound). 
 
The haulage road is being swept at night and there is a wheel bath on site to 
wash the truck wheels as they exit the site. AW advised there is 5 weeks of 
haulage to go. 
 
Member asked if the desalination/water treatment plant will go once haulage 
ceases. 
 
AW advised the water treatment plant will stay until the permanent water 
treatment plant is operational. 
 
Stephen Dacey (via email): 
 
MH advised SD raised the following issues via email: 
 
- Issue with Boral signalised intersection (traffic loops). 
- Dust on Campbell Street – see earlier response from AV 
 
MH advised there is an issue with motorists performing illegal u-turn at this 
intersection including running red lights. There is a detector loop at the 
intersection so any vehicle driving on it will trigger the traffic signals. MH stated 
that the situation will be improved once signage stating private access only are 
installed. These will be erected shortly. 
 
 

Noted 
 
 
 
RS to 
email 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  Page 3 

Item Description  Action 

4 Construction Update – Adrian Wildner LBB 
 
Roadworks/Silos/Buildings 
 
Lutwyche Road 

• Lutwyche Road to be handed over shortly 
 
Cut and cover - ICB 

• Piling Stage 3 (final) completed 
• Next Traffic Switch middle of May 

 
Haulage and Silos 

• Haulage NB silo ongoing  
• Haulage SB silo – will start to dismantle the conveyor system soon – 

starting inside the tunnel and working towards the silo 
 
Building Work 

• Tollroad Control Centre construction complete, M&E work ongoing inside 
to fit out centre – video screens, computers etc 

• Northern ventilation station building façade ongoing 
 
Member questioned if the temporary haulage bridge will be removed. 
 
AW advised yes, the temporary bridge will be removed once the haulage 
operation is complete. Also the ICB on ramp will close and traffic moved onto the 
new bridge around July. 
 
Member asked what equipment is in the Northern Ventilation Station. 
 
AW advised large fans.  
 
Roadworks 

• North Portal work underway in shed (foundations work for North portal 
Headwall) 

• Shed demobilisation started: removing roof sheeting, removal of old 
Roadheader shed 

• Tower crane to be erected shortly  
 
Portal Canopy 

• Finalising modelling and progressing on shop detail drawings 
• Fabrication and start of steelwork will start end of May 
• Top cladding design progressing in Singapore and rolling of sheets will 

start in June 
• Start on site around end of August 09 

 

Noted 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  Page 4 

Item Description  Action 
 
Tunnelling 
 
TBMs and cross passages 

• Florence – breakthrough into Gibbon Street has occurred 
• Matilda currently under Pineapple Hotel 
• In Bowen Hills the smoke duct work continues and fit out of cross 

passages.  
• Cross passage work up to around Main/Shafston intersection in KP 

 
Shafston 

• Backfilling of the shaft and preparation to demob the shed 
• Civil fit out crews continue smoke duct 

 
Gibbon 

• Continuing with tunnel lining and started the drainage trenching 
• Preparatory work for arrival of Florence and Matilda 

. 
Member queried how the smoke duct floor is created. 
 
AW advised it is constructed from cast in situ concrete and showed picture. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

5 Environmental Update – Antony Volcich LBB 
AV provided an update for environmental activities. 
 
• Dust deposition gauges – below project goals for February and March 
• Noise monitoring – below project goals for February and March 
 
All results remain below project goals. 
 
Member asked what happens to the Shafston Tunnel site (where the shed is) 
 
MH advised RCM own it and they have an option to redevelop.  
 

Noted 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

6 Community Relations Update – Michelle Holden LBB  
 
MH gave an overview of community relations activities for the past month 
including:  

• TBM tunnelling Kangaroo Point and Gibbon Street 
• Lutwyche Road completion work 
• Hale street completion work 
• Asphalting work PMW 
• CLG site visit – proposed second weekend in June 

 
RS outlined the complaints received in February and March  with a breakdown 

Noted 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 

  Page 5 

Item Description  Action 
for the North Zone 
 
Member questioned alignment of the tunnel under Main Street. 
 
MH outlined the alignment route, referencing buildings on the surface along Main 
Street. 
 
Member questioned if there will be an open day at the end of the project. 
 
MH advised that RCM are currently looking at options and in discussions with 
Council and LBB.  
 

8 SW outlined the action items: 

• RS to email community notifications to BP regarding the air quality monitoring 
station.  

• MH to advise date of next CLG tour in June 

 
RS 
 
MH 

9 SW thanked the group for their participation and closed the meeting.  

Meeting closed at 6.50pm. 
 

 

 
 
 


